From: Baker, La Rond

To: Anderson, Matthew; Evan Bariault; "Sharifi, Ghazal"

Cc: Leavitt, Adrien; Boatright, Rebecca; Sylve, Dee; Evans, Erika J; Litfin, Jennifer M; Nakata, Kelly; Lisa Smith; Levinson,
Lori; Ted Buck; Vodak, Viktor

Subject: Butts - Family"s Use of Force Expert

Date: Monday, September 30, 2019 8:18:10 AM

Good morning,

The Family’s use of force expert is D.P. Van Blaricom. We will provide a summary of his
testimony on Thursday—one week after we received the City’s production of SPD policies and

documents.

Thank you,
La Rond

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Baker, La Rond

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 2:39:47 PM

To: Anderson, Matthew <Matt.Anderson@kingcounty.gov>; Evan Bariault <ebariault@freybuck.com>;
'Sharifi, Ghazal' <Ghazal.Sharifi@seattle.gov>

Cc: Leavitt, Adrien <Adrien.Leavitt@kingcounty.gov>; Boatright, Rebecca
<Rebecca.Boatright@seattle.gov>; Sylve, Dee <Dee.Sylve@kingcounty.gov>; Evans, Erika J
<Erika.Evans@seattle.gov>; Litfin, Jennifer M <Jennifer.Litfin@seattle.gov>; Nakata, Kelly
<Kelly.Nakata@seattle.gov>; Lisa Smith <Ismith@freybuck.com>; Levinson, Lori
<Lori.Levinson@kingcounty.gov>; Ted Buck <tbuck@freybuck.com>; Vodak, Viktor
<vvodak@kingcounty.gov>

Subject: Butts - Family's Response to PIC Order

Attached please find the Family’s Response to the briefing topics identified in the PIC Order.

Thank you,
La Rond
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